

oahp@state.co.us <hc_oahp@state.co.us>

Wed, Aug 17, 2022 at 10:43 AM

To: "Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety" <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>

Cc: rob.zuber@state.co.us

Received, thank you.

Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation

History [Colorado](#)

[1200 N. Broadway](#)

[Denver, CO 80203](#)



Note: On Tuesday, October 19, 2021, Governor Jared Polis appointed Dawn DiPrince as the new Colorado State Historic Preservation Officer. The State Historic Preservation Officer has the delegated authority to represent the State of Colorado in carrying out the responsibilities specified in the National Historic Preservation Act, and in the regulations and administrative requirements established for implementation of the NHPA. Please join us in welcoming Ms. DiPrince to this new capacity.

The Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation is teleworking indefinitely, and accepting **electronic submissions** for all office functions. For information regarding digital submissions please contact the appropriate personnel or refer to our [website](#) for procedures and information about MoveIT, our secure data submission application.

[Quoted text hidden]

Marette - DNR, Brandon <brandon.marette@state.co.us>

Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 10:29 AM

To: "Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety" <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>

Cc: rob.zuber@state.co.us

Good morning,

Thx for your email. I was unable to find it on the Laserfiche website.

Also, the notice doesn't have the section number listed.

Could you send me a general map of the proposed location?

Regards,

Brandon B. Marette, CWB®

Northeast Region Energy Liaison and Land Use Coordinator



**LIVE LIFE
OUTSIDE**

Direct (303) 291-7327

6060 Broadway, Denver, CO 80216

brandon.marette@state.co.us

[CPW's Energy Webpage](#)

[CPW's Wildlife Movements Webpage](#)



THINK SAFETY FIRST!



[Quoted text hidden]

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 11:08 AM

To: "Marette - DNR, Brandon" <brandon.marette@state.co.us>

Cc: "Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety" <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>

Good morning, Brandon.

The application for the VIP Mine is in Laserfiche under M-2022-032 (date of July 5, 2022). Also, I attached a pdf to this email.

In the pdf, the Section is shown on page 2 (Section 29), and look on page 22 for a map.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Regulatory Program



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

I am working remotely and can be reached by cell at 720.601.2276.

Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215
1001 East 62nd Avenue
Denver, CO 80216

rob.zuber@state.co.us | <http://drms.colorado.gov>

[Quoted text hidden]



2022-07-05_PERMIT FILE - M2022032.pdf
2299K

Marette - DNR, Brandon <brandon.marette@state.co.us>
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 11:20 AM

Thank you!

I'll get it in our queue and get our comments to you within the month. Does that work?

Regards,

Brandon B. Marette, CWB®
Northeast Region Energy Liaison and Land Use Coordinator



**LIVE LIFE
OUTSIDE**

Direct (303) 291-7327
6060 Broadway, Denver, CO 80216
brandon.marette@state.co.us
[CPW's Energy Webpage](#)
[CPW's Wildlife Movements Webpage](#)



THINK SAFETY FIRST!



[Quoted text hidden]

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>
To: "Marette - DNR, Brandon" <brandon.marette@state.co.us>

Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 11:35 AM

You are welcome. That schedule is good. Thanks a lot.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Regulatory Program



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

I am working remotely and can be reached by cell at 720.601.2276.

Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215
1001 East 62nd Avenue
Denver, CO 80216

rob.zuber@state.co.us | <http://drms.colorado.gov>

[Quoted text hidden]

Marette - DNR, Brandon <brandon.marette@state.co.us>

Fri, Sep 23, 2022 at 11:12 AM

To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Cc: Troy Florian - DNR <troy.florian@state.co.us>, Angelique Curtis - DNR <angelique.curtis@state.co.us>

Good morning Rob,

This area is mapped as a Pronghorn Winter Concentration Area, could they avoid starting between Jan. 1 to April 30th?

Otherwise, CPW has no further wildlife concerns.

Regards,

Brandon B. Marette, CWB®
Northeast Region Energy Liaison and Land Use Coordinator



**LIVE LIFE
OUTSIDE**

Direct (303) 291-7327

6060 Broadway, Denver, CO 80216

brandon.marette@state.co.us

[CPW's Energy Webpage](#)

[CPW's Wildlife Movements Webpage](#)



THINK SAFETY FIRST!



[Quoted text hidden]